

Togrul Eminov

Front-End developer

I am a computer science graduate with over a year of proven experience in designing, developing, managing, and maintaining scalable software solutions in web application development. I have a strong background working with startups and am proficient as a Junior Front End developer. **Technologies & Frameworks:** HTML , CSS , SCSS , JavaScript , TypeScript , React.js, Next.js, Redux, Tailwind CSS, Radix UI, MUI, Framer Motion , Strapi CMS, Node.js .

✉ togruleminov3@gmail.com

📍 Goycay, Azerbaijan

🌐 github.com/TogrulEminov

📞 +994552624037

🌐 linkedin.com/in/togruleminov

EDUCATION

Master degree

Odlar Yurdu University

09/2023 - Present

Software Development

Code For Future

09/2022 - 03/2023

Front-end development

Div Academy

02/2022 - 09/2022

Bachelor degree

Baku State University

09/2019 - 07/2023

WORK EXPERIENCE

Front-end Developer

Okmedia MMC

06/2023 - Present

Created multiple responsive websites for mobile and desktop devices using HTML and CSS, as well as third-party libraries such as jQuery, and React

Front-end Mentor

Alas Academy

02/2023 - 05/2023

Mentored 6 team members, enabling them achieve professional growth and personal goals

SKILLS

HTML

CSS

Bootstrap

SCSS

JavaScript

JQuery

React

Redux

Mongo Db

Next JS

SQL

Node JS

Figma

Netfily

CPanel

DB/API Integration

Responsive Design

Version Control Systems (Git)

SEO Optimization

Strapi CMS

Prisma

Tailwind css

Testing Debugging

Performance Optimization

Zustand

WordPress

PORTFOLIO

togruleminov [🔗](#)

LANGUAGES

English

Limited Working Proficiency

Turkish

Professional Working Proficiency

Azerbaijan

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

INTERESTS

Research in programming

Go in for sport

Writing code

Wathcing movie